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June 8, 2012

Truman L. Dehner, Esqg.
Dehner & Ellis, P.S.C.

206 East Main Street
Morehead, Kentucky 40351

Re: Case No.2012-00189
Rowan Water, Inc.

Dear Mr. Dehner:

The enclosed electronic message traffic has been filed in the record of the
above-referenced case. Any objections to this action should be submitted to the
Commission within five days of receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

H oo

Jeff Derouen
Executive Director
aw
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From: Robards, Bob (PSC)

To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC)

Cc: Wakim, George W (P

Subject: FW: Rowan Water, Inc.

Date: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 8:46:44 AM
Jerry

This is the RD representative George and I talked to.
Bob Robards
This is not called out in either letter of conditions'

~~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Dunn, Robert - RD, Lexington, KY [mailto:robert.dunn@ky,usda.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 12:43 PM

To: Robards, Bob (PSC)

Subject: Rowan Water, Inc.

Bob,

Rowan Water, Inc. has been approved 2 loans.
1. Original $931,000 @3.375%
2. Subsequent  $100,000 @2.750%

The interest rate to be charged on the loans will be the lower of the interest rate in effect at the time
of loan approval OR loan closing.

Robert

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients.
Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains
may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.



